

Department of Philosophy
University College London
Gower Street
London WC1E 6BT

TEL (0)20 7679-3577
EMAIL m.kalderon@ucl.ac.uk
WEB <http://markelikalderon.com>

Mark Eli Kalderon

I am an analytic philosopher teaching at University College London. I am also the current editor of the *Proceedings of the Aristotelian Society*. I received my PhD from Princeton in 1995. I have taught at University of California Riverside, Princeton, UCLA, and Caltech. According to the present *deformation professionnelle* my work is in M&E (metaphysics and epistemology). My current research concerns color, consciousness, and metaethics.

Education

1995	Princeton University, PhD
1987	University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, no degree

Areas of Specialization

Metaethics, Philosophy of Mind

Areas of Competence

Metaphysics, Philosophy of Language, Philosophy of Mathematics, History of Analytic Philosophy

Work Experience

2004–present	Reader, University College London
2000–2004	Lecturer, University College London
1998–2000	Weisman Postdoctoral Instructor in Philosophy, California Institute of Technology
1997–1999	Lecturer, University of California, Los Angeles
1996–1997	Lecturer, Princeton University
1995–1996	Visiting Assistant Professor, University of California, Riverside

Teaching

I have taught in the following areas: philosophy of language, philosophy of mind, ethics, metaethics, history of ethics, metaphysics, philosophy of science, epistemology, history of analytic philosophy, Frege, Nietzsche

Administration

2007–present	Graduate Tutor
2004–2006	Graduate Tutor
2004–present	Graduate Committee
2004–present	Subject Panel in Philosophy
2002–2004	Undergraduate Admissions Tutor
2001–present	Placement Officer

Professional Activity

2005–present	Editor, <i>Proceedings of the Aristotelian Society</i>
2000–2004	Editorial Board of <i>Mind</i>

Conferences Organized

February 2005	<i>Frege, Identity, and Logic</i> , Institute of Philosophy in conjunction with the Mind Association. Papers by Ben Caplan, Richard Heck, Mark Eli Kalderon, Ian Rumfitt, Mark Sainsbury, Tom Smith, and Mark Textor.
---------------	---

Presentations

March 1995	University of Pittsburgh, “What Numbers Could Be”
November 1995	University of California, Riverside, “What Numbers Could Be”
April 1996	University of California, Riverside, “Inferential Role Semantics and Logic”
September 1996	Czech Academy of Sciences, “The Transparency of Truth”
December 1997	University of California, Riverside, “Revelation, Necessity, and Objective Color”
February 1998	Arizona State University, “Color and the Inverted Spectrum”
February 1998	University of Colorado, Boulder, “Color and the Inverted Spectrum”
September 2000	University of California, Los Angeles, “Color and the Inverted Spectrum”
April 2000	Pacific APA, “Comments on Cunningham and Emergence”
November 2000	University of Manchester, “On the Ignorance of Archangels”
June 2001	University of London, School of Advanced Study, Philosophy Programme, “On the Ignorance of Archangels”
August 2001	Interuniversity Center, Dubrovnik, “Old Facts Newly Known”
November 2001	University of St Andrews, “Modal Structuralism and Cardinality”

April 2002	Pacific APA, "The Open Question Argument, Frege's Puzzle, and Leibniz's Law"
August 2002	Interuniversity Center, Dubrovnik, "Selection and Manifest Color"
March 2003	University of London, School of Advanced Study, Philosophy Programme, "Moral Fictionalism and the Pragmatic Fallacy"
November 2003	University College London, "Moral Pyrrhonism and Noncognitivism"
June 2003	Birkbeck, "Moral Pyrrhonism and Noncognitivism"
July 2003	Joint Sessions, "Selection and Manifest Color"
February 2004	Oxford University, "Moral Pyrrhonism and Noncognitivism"
May 2004	University of York, "Moral Pyrrhonism and Noncognitivism"
June 2004	University of London, School of Advanced Study, Philosophy Programme, "How Not to be a Normative Irrealist"
November 2004	Cambridge Moral Sciences Club, "Cognitive Virtue and Publicity"
January 2005	SOFIA XVI, "Groundwork for a Nonconcessive Expressivism"
February 2005	University of Bristol, "Cognitive Virtue and Publicity"
February 2005	University of London, School of Advanced Study, Philosophy Programme, "Comments on Caplan and Heck"
May 2005	University of Leeds, "Moral Pyrrhonism and Nonconcessive"
October 2005	University of Sheffield, "Color Pluralism and the Location Problem"
November 2005	University of Nottingham, "Color Pluralism and the Location Problem"
May 2006	University of London, School of Advanced Study, Institute of Philosophy, "Respecting Value"
May 2006	University of Fribourg, "Cognitive Virtue and Publicity"
November 2006	University of London, School of Advanced Study, Institute of Philosophy, "Epistemic Relativism"
May 2007	University of St Andrews, "Moral Fictionalism, the Frege-Geach Problem, and Reasonable Inference"
May 2007	University of Oxford, "Metamerism, Constancy, and Knowing Which"
May 2007	European Forum for Philosophy, "Moral Fictionalism"
June 2007	University of Leeds, "Kendall Walton's Influence on Metaphysics"

References

- David R. Hilbert and Mark Eli Kalderon. Color and the inverted spectrum. In Steven Davis, editor, *Color perception: Philosophical, psychological, artistic, and computational perspectives*, volume 9 of *Vancouver Studies in Cognitive Science*, pages 187–214. Oxford University Press, 2000.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. Epiphenomenalism and content. *Philosophical Studies*, 52(71–90), 1987.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. What numbers could be (and, hence, necessarily are). *Philosophia Mathematica*, 4:238–255, 1996.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. The transparency of truth. *Mind*, 106(423):475–497, 1997.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. Review of *Realistic Rationalism*. *The Philosophical Review*, 2000.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. Reasoning and representing. *Philosophical Studies*, 105:129–60, 2001.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. Open questions and the manifest image. *Philosophy and Phenomenological Research*, 68(2):251–89, March 2004.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. *Moral Fictionalism*. Lines of Thought. Oxford University Press, Oxford, 2005a.
- Mark Eli Kalderon, editor. *Fictionalism in metaphysics*. Clarendon Press, Oxford, 2005b. ISBN 0199282188 (hbk. : alk. paper). URL <http://www.loc.gov/catdir/enhancements/fy0636/2005296311-d.html>.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. Metamerism, constancy, and knowing which. *Mind*, forthcominga. URL <http://markelikalderon.com/wp-content/uploads/2007/02/metamerism.pdf>.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. Color pluralism. *The Philosophical Review*, 116(4):563–601, 2007a. URL <http://markelikalderon.com/wp-content/uploads/2007/02/ColorPluralism.pdf>.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. LaTeX and subversion. *The PracTeX Journal*, (3), 2007b.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. Epistemic relativism. *Philosophical Studies*, submitteda. URL <http://markelikalderon.com/wp-content/uploads/2006/12/EpistemicRelativism.pdf>.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. Respecting value. *European Journal of Philosophy*, forthcomingb. URL <http://markelikalderon.com/wp-content/uploads/2006/09/RazTalkExtended.pdf>.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. The multiply qualitative. *Mind and Language*, submittedb. URL <http://markelikalderon.com/wp-content/uploads/2007/02/selectionproblem.pdf>.
- Mark Eli Kalderon. Precis of *Moral Fictionalism*. *Philosophical Books*, 2007c.
- Charilaos Skiadas, Thomas Kjosmoen, and Mark Eli Kalderon. Subversion and TextMate: Making collaboration easier for LaTeX users. *The PracTeX Journal*, (3), 2007.